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STREET ADDRESS: 201 Fourteenth Street, N.W. HISTORIC NAME . King-Runkle House

MAP & PARCEL : 9-73 DATE / PERIOD . 1891

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK:. 2-312 STYLE . Victorian

PRESENT ZONING:. B-1 HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys

ORIGINAL OWNER:. L. A. King DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 50' x 102' (5100 sq. ft.)
PRESENT USE: Rental Property (Residence) SURVEYOR : Bibb

PRESENT OWNER . Russell C. Williams DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1978

ADDRESS . P. 0. Box 3743 SOURCES: City/County Records
Charlottesville, VA Russell C. Williams

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a picturesque two-storey Victorian house with Queen Anne massing and simple Eastlake detail. The walls are
covered with weatherboarding, broken by horizontal bands of vertical siding above the water table, below the wooden-
shingled pent-roof between the storeys, and below the cornice. The weatherboarding is now painted a cream color

with chocolate-brown trim. The steeply pitched gable roof is covered with standing-seam metal and has a wooden-
shingled gable with attic windows over the projecting bay on each sidé of the house. There are two interior

chimneys with corbelled caps. The rear additions are faithful to the original section in most details. Windows

! are single-light, double-sash, with plain trim. There is a simple one-storey semi-octagonal bay window, with

nearly flat roof and simple cornice brackets, on the Wertland Street side. Ornamentation is confined to the
porches and the projecting pavillion on the 1hkth Street facade. There is a shallow one-storey rectangular bay
window, with a window bordered by small tinted glass lights and flanked by narrower windows. The lower sash

of the single matching window above has been replaced with a plain one. The Eastlake gable ornamentation includes
a pendant and curved brackets and a decorated panel below the attic windows. The small entrance porch and
vestibule, tucked into the southwest corner of the house, are covered by a very steep shed roof with gouged
ornamentation applied to its half-gable end. The Eastlake detail is continued in the balustrade, posts with sawn
brackets, and spool frieze with pendants. A small second-storey balcony is set into the porch roof. It has a
steep gable roof with simpler ornamentation, supported on large sawn brackets. The balustrade matches that of
the porch below. The entrance door, beneath a rectangular transom, has a large light bordered by small

tinted glass lights above six small panels. The wvestibule is lighted by three small, eight-light, fixed-sash,

tinted glass windows. The floor plan is irregular, with a central hall on the second level, but none on the first

level. A double-flight, open-well staircase with stick style balustrnade rises from a side stair hall, with
separate flights rising from the landing to the original part and to the rear addition. Windows and doors have
moulded trim with corner blocks. The three fireplaces with coal grates have been :closed.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In 1891, L. A. King purchased Lot #16 of McKennie's Addition from J. C. McKennie who had bought it from his father's
estate, but had not received a deed (City DB 2-318). The 1892 tax appraisal shows a new building on the property.

This was probably erected by King in 1891, although tradition says that the house was built in 1875. King had a
greenhouse and florist shop. in the next block, at the location later occupied for half a century by Page Florist.

In 1921 King's heirs sold the house to A. M. E. Runkle, who operated a rooming house there (DB 38-476). He apparently
added a second storey to the original rear wing, added a side entrance, and possible re-arranged the staircase.

He sold it in 1958 to Goldie M. Allen, Sue Allen Ball, and Frances S. Halliday, three sisters who had apparently
managed the rooming house during Runkle's ownership and continued to operated it under the name of '"The Runkle House'
(DB 208-285). Joe H. McMurry purchased the house in 1969 after the last of the sisters had died, and sold it in

1974 to Russell C. Williams who has restored it and rents it to students (DB 309-209, 355,499).

Additional References: City WB 10-313, 12-149, 13-81.
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IDENTIFICATION

Street Address: 201 Fourteenth Street, N.W.

BASE DATA

Historic Name: King-Runkle House

Date/Period: 1891

Map and Parcel: 9-73
Census Track & Block: 2-312

Style: Victorian

Present Owner: Russell C. Williams Height to Cornice:
“Address: P.0. Box 3743 Height in Stories: 2
Present Use: Rental Property (Residence) Present Zoning: B-I

Land Area (sq.ft.): 50' x 102!
Assessed Value (land + imp.):

Original Owner: L.A. King
OriginaT Use: Residence

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a picturesque Victorian house with Queen Anne massing and simple Eastlake detail. The walls are covered
with weatherboarding, broken by horizontal bands of vertical planking above the water table, below the wooden-
shingled pent-roof between the stories, and below the cornice. The weatherboarding is now painted a cream color
with chocolate-brown trim. The steeply-pitched gable roof is covered with standing-seam tin and has. a wooden-
shingled gable with attic windows over the projecting bays on each side of the house. There are two interior
chimneys with corbelled caps. The rear additions are faithful to the original section in most details. Windows
are single-light, double-sash, with plain trim. There is a simple one-storey semi-octagonal bay window, with
nearly-flat roof and simple cornice brackets, on the Wertland Street side. Ornamentation is confined to the
porches and the projecting pavillion on the 14th Street facade. There is ashallow one-storey rectangular bay
window, with a window bordered by small panes of stained glass and flanked by narrower windows. The lower sash

of the single matching window above has been replaced with a plain one. The Eastlake gable ornamentation includes
a pendant and curved brackets and a decorated panel below the attic windows. The small entrance porch and
vestibule, tucked into the southeast corner of the house, are covered by a very steep shed roof with gouged
ornamentation applied to its half-gable end. The Eastlake detail is continued in the balustrade, posts with sawn
brackets, and spool frieze with pendants. A small second-storey balcony is set into the porch roof. It has a

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

steep gable roof with simpler ornamentation, supported on large sawn brackets. The balustrade matches that of

the porch below. The entrance door, beneath a rectangular transom, has a large pane of glass bordered by small
panes of stained glass above six small panels. The vestibule is lighted by three small, eight-light, fixed-sash,
stained-glass windows. The floor plan is irregular, with a central hall on the second level, but none on the first
level. A double-flight, open-well staircase with stick style balustrade rises from a side stair hall, with separate
flights rising from the landing to the original part and to the rear addition. Windows and doors have moulded

trim with corner blocks. The three fireplaces with coal grates have been closed.

In 1891, L.A. King purchased LOt #16 of McKennies' Addition from J.C. McKennie who had bought it from his father's
estate, but had not received a deed (City DB 2-318). The 1892 tax appraisal shows a new building on the property.
This was probably erected by King in 1891, although tradition is that the house was built in 1875. In 1921 King's

GRAPHICS

heirs sold the house to A.M.E. Runkle, who operated a rooming house there (DB 38-476). He apparently added a
second storey to the original rear wing, added a side entrance, and possibly re-arranged the staircase. He

sold it in 1958 to Goldie M. Allen, Sue Allen Ball, and Frances S. Halliday, three sisters who had apparently
managed the rooming house during Runkle's ownership and continued to operate it under the name of ''"The Runkle
House'' (DB 208-285). Joe H. McMurry purchased the house in 1969 after the last of the sisters had died, and sold
it in 1974 to the present owner, who has restored it and rents it to students (DB 309-209, 355-499).

Additional Deed References: City WB 10-313, 12-149, 13-81.

CONDITIONS

Good

SOURCES

City/County Records
Russell C. Williams
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VIRGINIA File no. L0&#=71

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION  [Negative no(s) 5078-14&2

SURVEY FORM

Historic name King=Runkle House Common name
County/Town/City Charlottesville
Street address or route number 201 14%th St. NW

USGS Quad Charlottesville East Date or period 1891

Original owner L.A. King Architect/builder/craftsmen

Original use residence

Present owner Russell C. Williams Source of name ‘

Present owner address Source of date Charlottesville Landmark Survey
P.0. Box 3743 i vol.2

Present use regidential-rental Foundation and wall const’n

Acreage )

Roof type
State condition of structure and environs )

good

State potential threats to structure
Note any archaeological interest further rehabilitation or continued neglect by
absentee landlerd -

Should be investigated for possible register potential? yes_x no__  individually? no

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural system and interior and exterior decoration,
taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)

201s wood, clapboard,flush vertical siding, and shingles; 2% stories;
intersecting gable roofs, standing-seam metal; 3 bays; 1 stoery, lbay
poerch; Queen Annes 1891; Decorative turned work on porch and in

gable peaks; shingle pent roof between ist and 2nd steries; staggered
butt shingles in gable ends; gable over 2nd stery balcony in seuth bay
supported on large sawn brackets; ist floor central bay projects and
is topped with a pediment; side bays are recessed; entrance in
southern bay; all windows 1/1 double hung sash.

Interior inspected? hne, said to be extensively remodeled

Historical significance (Chain of title; individuals, families, events, etc., associated with the property.)

Built fer L.A. King in 1891, Served as King residence until 1921,
From 1921 to 1969 it was a rooming house called the "Runkle House"”
after A.M.E. Runkle, the owner frem 1921 to 1958,

Charlottesville Landmark Survey, veol.2

Form No. VHLC-01-004




Sources and bibliography

Published sources (Books, articles, etc., with bibliographic data.)

Primary sources (Manuscript documentary or graphic materials; give location.)

Names and addresses of persons interviewed

Plan (Indicate locations of rooms, doorways, windows, alterations, etc.)

Jack Abgott, Charlettesville

Mareh 1980
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STREET ADDRESS:
MAP & PARCEL:
VDHR FILE NUMBER:
CITY FILE NUMBER:
PRESENT ZONING:
ORIGINAL OWNER:
ORIGINAL USE:
PRESENT USE:
PRESENT OWNER:
ADDRESS:

HISTORIC NAME:
DATE/PERIOD:
STYLE:

HEIGHT IN STORIES:
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BRI

KING-RUNKLE HOUSE

i
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A

DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA:

CONDITION:
SURVEYOR:

DATE OF SURVEY:
SOURCES:

W

b o

201 Fourteenth Street, N.W,
9-73

104-223

220

B-2

L. A. King

Residence

Rental Property (Residence)
Leslie C. Reed

P.O. Box 144

Ivy, VA 22945

King-Runkle House
1891

Victorian

2 storeys

50’ x 102’ (5,100 sq. ft.)
Good

Bibb

Spring 1978
City/County Records
Russell C. Williams
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KING-RUNKLE HOUSE

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a picturesque two-storey Victorian house with Queen Anne massing and simple Eastlake detail. The walls
are covered with weatherboarding, broken by horizontal bands of vertical planking above the water table, below
the wooden-shingled, pent-roof between the storeys, and below the cornice. The weatherboarding is now painted
a cream color with chocolate-brown trim. The steeply-pitched gable roof is covered with standing-seam metal and
has a wooden-shingled gable with attic windows over the projecting bay on each side of the house. There are two
interior chimneys with corbelled caps. The rear additions are faithful to the original section in most details.
Windows aredouble-sash, single-light, with plain trim. There is a simple one-storey semi-octagonal bay window, with
nearly flat roof and simple cornice brackets, on the Wertland Street side. Ornamentation is confined to the porches
and the projecting pavilion on the 14th Street facade. There is a shallow one-storey rectangular bay window, with
a window bordered by small stained-glass lights and flanked by narrower windows. The lower sash of the single
matching window above has been replaced with a plain one. The Eastlake gable ornamentation includes a pendant
and curved brackets and a decorated panel below the attic windows. The small entrance porch and vestibule, tucked
into the southeast corner of the house, are covered by a very steep shed roof with gouged ornamentation applied
to its half-gabled end. The Eastlake detail is continued in the balustrade, posts with sawn brackets, and spool frieze
with pendants. A small second-storey balcony is set into the porch roof. It has a steep gable roof with simpler
ornamentation, supported on large sawn brackets. The balustrade matches that of the porch below. The entrance
door, beneath a rectangular transom, has a large light bordered by small stained-glass lights above six small panels.
The vestibule is lighted by three small, eight-light, fixed-sash, stained-glass windows. The floor plan is irregular, with
a central hall on the second level, but none on the first level. A double-flight, open-well staircase with Stick style
balustrade rises from a side stair hall, with separate flights rising from the landing to the original part and to the rear
addition. Windows and doors have moulded trim with corner blocks. The three fireplaces with coal grates have
been closed.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

. In 1891, L.A. King purchased Lot #16 of McKennie’s Addition from J.C. McKennie who had bought it from his
father’s estate, but had not received a deed (City DB 2-318). The 1892 tax appraisal shows a new building on the
property. This was probably erected by King in 1891, although tradition says that the house was built in 1875. In
1921, King’s heirs sold the house to AM.E. Runkle, who operated a rooming house there (DB 38-476). He
apparently added a second storey to the original rear wing, added a side entrance, and possibly re-arranged the
staircase. He sold it in 1958 to Goldie M. Allen, Sue Allen Ball, and Frances S. Halliday, three sisters who had
apparently managed the rooming house during Runkle’s ownership and continued to operate it under the name of
"The Runkle House" (DB 208-285). Joe H. McMurry purchased the house in 1969 after the last of the sisters died,
and sold it in 1974 to Russell C. Williams who had restored it and rented it to students (DB 309-209, 355-499).
Between 1974 and 1993, the property changed hands four times(DB 396-174, 383-467, 436-700, 550-157).
Additional References: City WB 10-313, 12-149, 13-81

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Built in 1891, the King-Runkle House is one of the most intricately detailed Victorian-period houses left in
Charlottesville. Of special note are its Queen Anne massing, contrasting surface materials, and the use of intricate
Eastlake detail on the porches and in the gables. These elements have remained essentially intact through many
years’ use as rental property. It is listed individually on the National Register of Historic Places as a part of the
Charlottesville Multiple Resource Area. Its prominent location and its fine Victorian detailing make the King-Runkle
House a very important part of the architectural fabric of the City.

The commercial development of the first block of Fourteenth Street has increased the prominence of this house in
the neighborhood. The King-Runkle House and the house across from it now mark the gateway to the residential
area, emphatically stating the transition from a decidedly late-20th-century part of the Corner to the late-19th-
century Preston Heights subdivision.
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VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HISTORIC RESOQOURCES 03/21/1994
VDHR Reconnaissance Survey Form

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HISTORIC RESOURCES
PROPERTY SURVEY FORM
RECONNAISSANCE LEVEL

IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION

VDHR File # 104-0223-000

Property Name:
Historic King-Runkle House

NR Property Category: Building
Wuzit: House

Tax Code: Section Parcel

County/City: Charlottesville (City)

USGS Map: USGS Quad: Charlottesville East

ADDRESS/LOCATION INFORMATION

Address: 201 14th Street
Location:
Vicinity of: Municipality: ZIP: 22903

PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION INFORMATION

Property Boundaries:
Ownership: Private

RESOURCE COUNT -

# Category Contributing?
TOTAL: 1
1 Building Contributing
Contrib: 1
Non-Contrib: 0
WUZIT COUNT -
# Wuzit Contributing?
TOTAL: 1
1 House Contributing
Contrib:

O

Non-Contrib:




RESOURCE - GENERAL DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION

Resocurce Level:
Estimated Construction Date: 1891
Source of Date: Tax Records
Physical Status: Existing
Condition: Good
Threat: None Known
Degree of Historic Integrity:
Association:
Design:
Feeling:
Location:
Materials:
Setting:
Workmanship:

PRIMARY RESOURCE RECONNAISSANCE DESCRIPTION

Architectural Style/Derivative: Victorian (Queen Anne)

# of Stories: 2.0 # of Bays Wide: 2 # of Bays Deep: 5

Arch Config: Geo Config:

Footprint:

Component # Form/Treatment Material Matr’l Treatment
Chimneys  Interior Brick Corbelled cap
Foundation Brick

Porch corner entrance Wood Eastlake details
Roof Gable Metal Standing seam
Windows sash Wood 1/1 Double-hung

Brief Architectural Description of Primary Resource:
This is a picturesque two-storey Victorian house with Queen
Anne massing and simple Eastlake detail. The walls are
covered with weatherboarding, broken by horizontal bands of
vertical planking above the water table, below the
wooden-shingled pent-roof between the storeys, and below the
cornice. The weatherboarding is now painted a cream color
with chocolate-brown trim. The steeply pitched gable roof
is covered with standing-seam metal and has a
wooden-shingled gable with attic windows over the projecting
bay on each side of the house. There are two interior
chimneys with corbelled caps. The rear additions are
faithful to the original section in most details. Windows
are single-light, double-sash, with plain trim. There is a
simple one-storey semi-octagonal bay window, with nearly
flat roof and simple cornice brackets, on the Wertland
Street side. Ornamentation is confined to the porches and
the projecting pavilion on the 1l4th Street facade. There is
a shallow one-storey rectangular bay window, with a window
bordered by small stained glass lights and flanked by
narrower windows. The lower sash of the single matching




window above has been replaced with a plain one. The
Eastlake gable ornamentation includes a pendant and curved
brackets and a decorated panel below the attic windows. The
small entrance porch and vestibule, tucked in to the
southeast corner of the house, are covered by a very steep
shed roof with gouged ornamentation applied to its
half-gabled end. The Eastlake detail is continued in the
balustrade, posts with sawn brackets, and spool frieze with
pendants. A small second-storey balcony is set into the
porch roof. It has a steep gable roof with simpler
ornamentation, supported on large sawn brackets. The
balustrade matches that of the porch below. The entrance
door, beneath a rectangular transom, has a large light
bordered by small stained glass lights above six small
panels. The vestibule is lighted by three small,
eight-light, fixed-sash, stained-glass windows. The floor
plan is irregular, with a central hall on the second level,
but none on the first level. A double-flight, open-well
staircase with stick style balustrade rises from a side
stair hall, with separate flights rising from the landing to
the original part and to the rear addition. Windows and
doors have moulded trim with corner blocks. The three
fireplaces with coal grates have been closed.

Brief Architectural Description of Additions and Alterations

See the Architectural Description and the Historical
Description.

Brief Architectural Description of Secondary Resources:

Potentially Contributes to Historic District:

Potentially Associated with NR Multiple Property:

Architectural and Historical Summary:

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In 1891, L. A. King purchased Lot #16 of McKennie’s Addition from J. C.
McKennie who had bought it from his father’s estate, but had not received a
deed (City DB 2-318). The 1892 tax appraisal shows a new building on

the property. This was probably erected by King in 1891,

although tradition says that the house was built in 1875.

In 1921, King’s heirs sold the house to A. M. E. Runkle, who

operated a rooming house there (DB 38-476). He apparently

added a second storey to the original rear wing, added a

side entrance, and possibly re-arranged the staircase. He

sold it in 1958 to Goldie M. Allen, Sue Allen Ball, and

Francis W. Halliday, three sisters who had apparently

managed the rooming house during Runkle’s ownership and

continued to operate it under the name of "The Runkle House"

(DB 208-285). Joe H. McMurry purchased the house in 1969

after the last of the sisters died, and sold it in 1974 to

Russell C. Williams who had restored it and rented it to

students (DB 309-209, 355-499).

Additional References: City WB 10-313, 12-149, 13-81.

1993: The property has changed hands four times since 1974 (DB 396-174,
383-467, 436-700, 550-157).

SIGNIFICANCE & RELATION TO EVALUATION CRITERIA
Built in 1891, the King-Runkle House is one of the most
intricately detailed Victorian period houses left in




Charlottesville. Of special note are its Queen
massing, contrasting surface materials, and the
intricate Eastlake detail on the porches and in
These elements have remained essentially intact

Anne

use of

the gables.
through many

years’ use as rental property. It is listed individually on
the National Register of Historic Places as a part of the
Charlottesville Multiple Resource Area. Its prominent
location and its fine Victorian detailing make the
King-Runkle House a very important part of the architectural
fabric of the City.The commercial development of the first
block of Fourteenth Street has increased the prominence of
this house in the neighborhood. The King-Runkel House and
the house across from it now mark the gateway to the
residential area, emphatically stating the transition from a
decidedly late-20th century part of the Corner to the late

19th century Preston Heights subdivision.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

City Records
Charlottesville City Deed Books. and Will Books

County Records
Albemarle County Deed Books

Interview
Russell C. Williams

PHOTOGRAPHIC/DRAWINGS DOCUMENTATION

Media VDHR Neg # Frames Date

B&W 35mm photos 13468 16 - 18 1/ /1994

i i
MISSING DATA ELEMENT

CRM Event Agency/Organization

Survey Community Development-Bibb/Huppert

IPS data entry-PAVA (Smead)

/ /1978
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. ,‘(yﬂt QWﬂ. [{""f‘-e .‘7ftﬁu\hﬂfr-d‘d/fa-j'wt
This,&ery]picturesque Yirkariamdanas ik 2-storey Victorian house withyEas lﬁég y
detailff] &e—irrer ha aé—wi&é;gﬁgéag;ing_bagﬁzeﬁ:e&%—sides. The walls are
covered with weatherboarding broken by mamz horizontal bandslof veytical planking
above tbeﬁ%oeéeéjwater table , below the wooden—shingled pent-roof|between the
stories, and below the cornice., The weatherboarding is new painted|buff with
| chocolete-brown trim. The steeply- itched gable roof is,coverad wiﬁéhstanding-

seam 1t ) a wooden-shingled gable with attic windows over projecting
\\an43f%3%§%ggggg%%fgmﬁbxed coriioe.gThere are two inter?or,chimneys with corbelled

caps, The ss=e¥el rear pdditions are faithful to the original] section in most

details, Windows are single-light, double-sash, with plain trim.)There is a simple

one-storey semi-octagonal bay window, with nearly flat rooff and simple cornice

brackets, on the Wertland Street side. The Eastlake ornomonfation is confined to
_the porches end the projecting pavillion on the 14th Street)facade. There is &

)shallow‘rectangular bay window with a low pediment at the first levelywith &
"xwindowiyith—eavh»sasgjpp4ig£§d by sggll( enes of stained glass and flanked by
{parrower windows. The/lower éggﬁ)agsﬁﬁg'gingle matching window at the second

evel Kak=beenfreploced with a plain B —pos 2—cdassll The/pea&c of the gable
g is décorated with gouged scrollwork end pendant, and therare several rows of

‘ below the attic windows.

A very steep shed roof coven the small entrance porch and vestibule fwhich-loolkes-

as-ifiit-might.have been enclosed-later from part-of- the porch) tucked into the

southesst corner of the house. The Fastlake detail is continued in its balustrade,
posts wiﬂﬁ?ﬁ?ackets in a sunburst design, andlg ol frieze with pendants. A small
second—-storey balcony is set into the,§@§§§~%té&2yoof;9i¢gvthe-entrance.pOﬁch.

Tt has a steep gable roof, with simpler Lurned S eis anat 2ts pealk, supported on
_herge sawn brackets. The baluctrade matches that of the porzh legw./The interior
“floor plan is irregular : (gé%«quzéﬁlizﬂ‘\
“The entrance door has & large pane of glass bordered by small panéE’of steined

glass above six small panels, There is a single-paned rectangular transom. The

vestibule is’lighted by three high, 8-1light, fixed-sash, stained-gless windows.

The Xmkexriax floor’plaﬁ is irregular, with & central hall on the second level,

but none on the_main[level. A double-flight, open-well staircase rises/from a

aide stair hell, with separate flights rising from the landing to the,original

part and to the rear addition. Windows and doors have moulded trim with jcorner
blocks., The three fireplaces mavexhe with coal grates have been closed.,
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